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Issuance # 712 

EXECUT VEOR~R # 5/12 

TO: Distribution 

FROM: Robert D. LiMan 

DATE: November 15, 2 

SUBJECT: , Stop Work Orders and Vacate Orders 

Effective: Immediately 

Specifics: 

I hereby delegate to the Assistant or Acting Assistant Commissioner of Engineering & 
Safety Operations and the Assistant or Acting Assistant Commissioner of Engineering & 
Emergency Operations under the Department's Office of the Deputy Commissioner for 
Enforcement, who is a registered design professional, the authority pursuant to Title 28 
of the NYC Administrative Code: 1) to direct HPD or any other city agency to perform 
emergency work; 2) to issue and rescind Stop Work Orders; and 3) to issue and rescind 
Peremptory Vacate Orders. 

Nothing contained in this delegation removes from the First Deputy Commissioner, the 
Borough Commissioners, or someone acting in that capacity who is a registered design 
professional , the authority pursuant to Title 28 of the NYC Administrative Code: 1) to 
direct HPD or any other city agency to perform emergency work; 2) to issue and rescind 
Stop Work Orders; and 3) to issue and rescind Peremptory Vacate Orders. 


